

HSE Committee Meeting July 19, 2018

Sponsor:Latshaw Drilling

Location:

3657 Briarpark Drive, Suite 200 Houston, TX 77042

MINUTES

	Welcome & Introductions
915 – 930	Clyde Loll – Nabors Corporate Services (Committee Chair)
	Opened the meeting and welcomed everyone, then everyone gave introductions.
	Facility Orientation & IADC Anti-Trust Guidelines
	Rhett Winter, IADC gave the facility safety orientation and IADC anti-trust
	guidelines.
	Safety Moment Discussion:
	Clyde Loll initiated the safety discussion. Most of the discussion centered
	around the following topics: HR issues and competency, as well as human
930 – 1015	factors and ergonomics programs. The subject of energy drinks and health
	problems was also addressed on how companies are handling. Other industry
	standards such as 53 and 53 were also brought up, attendees were encouraged
	to stay abreast of the issues.
	Onshore/Offshore Regulatory Updates:
	John Pertgen, IADC gave an offshore regulatory update. A summary of his talk
	can be found here: http://www.iadc.org/wp-
	content/uploads/2018/07/20180630-regulations-summary.pdf
	Jim Rocco, IADC gave an international based regulatory update. A summary of
1015 – 1045	his talk can be found here: http://www.iadc.org/wp-
	content/uploads/2017/09/InternationalReport_Aug2017_Final.pdf
	Clyde Loll and Rhett Winter mentioned some upcoming onshore related topics.
	A petition for an OSHA heat standard has gathered steam, attendees were
	encouraged to pay attention.
1045 – 1100	Break
1100 – 1130	1 st Presentation:
	Investment Trends – The Growing Role of Environment, Social, Governance
	(ESG) Criteria
	Kaitlyn Allen, President – Global Affairs Associates. For further information
	regarding Kaitlyn's presentation, contact: http://www.iadc.org/wp-
	content/uploads/2017/09/InternationalReport_Aug2017_Final.pdf
III.	

	Mike DuBose, IADC – gave a presentation on the current state and model of IADC's international division and chapter status. For further information regarding Mike's presentation, contact: mike.dubose@iadc.org		
	Trenton Marten of Transocean gave a brief presentation for ABS soliciting help from IADC committee members to partner with them on a JIP for a safe equipment project.		
1200 – 1300	Working Lunch & IADC ISP/Accreditation Updates Leslie Packard gave an update on IADC's Incident Statistic Program (ISP). There was committee consensus to agree to include a DROPs notice in the next ISP Task group meeting for possible inclusion. Rhett Winter also reminded the committee that the Safety Alert Program is available for your review each year. Kristen Blissit gave an update on IADC's Rig Pass program. AOB & Closing Remarks Next meeting topics included an Environmental Regulatory update (James Taylor from Noble volunteer)		

Attendance:

First Name	Last Name	Company Name
Kyle	Cordis	CACTUS DRILLING, LLC
Nicolas	Le Gouhinec	ENSCO PLC
Francisco	Soriano	FELCO ENERGY SOLUTION INC
Arturo	Garcia	FELCO ENERGY SOLUTION INC
Joel	Herrera	FELCO ENERGY SOLUTION INC
Warren	Hubler	HELMERICH & PAYNE
Mike	DuBose	IADC
John	Pertgen	IADC
Leslie	Packard	IADC
Rhett	Winter	IADC
Jim	Rocco	IADC
Kristin	Blissit	IADC
Mark	Denkowski	IADC
Jim	Rocco	IADC
Ashish	Sethi	JOULON
Cody	Ashley	LATSHAW DRILLING
Jan	Matthiesen	MAERSK TRAINING
Clyde D	Loll	NABORS CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.
John	Lund	NEW TECH GLOBAL VENTURES
Sara	Humphrey	PRECISION DRILLING COMPANY
Pamela	Robinson	PRECISION DRILLING OILFIELD SERVICES CORPORATION

		PRECISION DRILLING OILFIELD SERVICES
Abigail E.	Soriano	CORPORATION
Trenton	Martin	TRANSOCEAN
Marcelo	Azeredo	TRANSOCEAN

All meetings must have a written agenda that is circulated prior to the meeting. Meeting minutes will be posted on the Committee's website following endorsement by Committee leadership and meeting attendees. Attendees should be aware that: 1) IADC staff shall audio record meetings for purposes of facilitating capture of meeting minutes and shall be destroyed immediately following endorsement of the minutes; and 2) The final published minutes will include a record of who attended the meeting. IADC Committee activities are governed by IADC's Antitrust Policy and Guidelines. Click here for information on the policy and guidelines.